Public Service Announcement

In order to maintain the safety of County residents, the Watauga County Board of
Commissioners Meeting scheduled for 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, March 2, 2021, will be
conducted electronically. The Board Packet, including the agenda, is available on the
County’s website at:

http://www.wataugacounty.org/App Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx

The public may access this meeting by
Calling: +1 929 205 6099 and entering the following:

Meeting ID: 884 1244 0767
Password: 12345

OR

Clicking the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/88412440767?pwd=czFsa0dIMOV2MTagxejFpeDd3dEgwQT09

The County is making every effort to ensure that the public is able to, not only listen to
the meeting, but also to participate in the public comment portion. You may submit
public comments by email to: public.comments@watgov.org or by mail to:

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
814 West King Street, Suite 205
Boone, NC 28607

Public comments received by 5:00 P.M. on Monday, March 1, 2021, will be available
to view by the time of the meeting (March 2, 2021, at 5:30 P.M.) on the County’s
website at:

http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx

A recording of this meeting will be available by 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday,
March 3, 2021, on the County’s website at:
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx



http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88412440767?pwd=czFsa0dlM0V2MTgxejFpeDd3dEgwQT09
mailto:public.comments@watgov.org
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx

TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021
5:30 P.M.

ELECTRONIC MEETING ORIGINATING FROM THE
WATAUGA COUNTY COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTER
COMMUNITY ROOM

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 1
February 16, 2021, Regular Meeting
February 16, 2021, Closed Session
3 APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2, 2021, AGENDA 11
5:35 4 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE Ms. JENNIFER GREENE 13
540 5 COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS MR. JIM HAMILTON
A. Update on the High Country Kill/Chill Facility 15
B. Request to Submit Tobacco Trust Fund Grant Proposal 17
5:45 6 SolL AND WATER CONSERVATION FUNDING ACCEPTANCE Ms. MICHELLE KASEY 19
AGREEMENT MR. GRAHAM FOX
5:50 7 MAINTENANCE MATTERS MR. ROBERT MARSH
A. Bid Award Request for Health Department Chiller 47
Replacement
B. Bid Award Request for Sealing/Striping Parking Lots 51
C. Proposed Sports Complex Lighting Change Order # 1 65

5:55 8 PROPOSED APPOINTMENT OF HOME & COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK MS. ANGIE BOITNOTTE 83
GRANT (H&CCBG) ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND LEAD AGENCY

6:00 9 PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS MATTERS MR. JOE FURMAN
A. Proposed Community Development Block Grant — 87
COVID-Relief (CDBG-CV) Program Sub-Recipient
Contracts
B. Proposed Planning and Development Ordinance 109
6:05 10 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS MR. DERON GEOUQUE
A. Proposed Architectural Services Contract with Clark 449
Nexsen for Valle Crucis School Project
B. Boards and Commissions 517
C. Announcements 519
6:10 11 PusLIC COMMENT WRITTEN SUBMISSION 524
6:15 12 BREAK 524
6:20 13 CLOSED SESSION 524

Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)
Land Acquisition — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i)

6:45 14 ADJOURN



030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 16, 2021, Regular Meeting
February 16, 2021, Closed Session



030221 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2021

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday,
February 16, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Community Room
located in the Watauga County Community Recreation Center, Boone, North Carolina.

Chairman Welch called the remote electronic meeting to order at 5:34 P.M. The following were
present:

PRESENT: John Welch, Chairman
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman
Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner
Andrea Capua, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Turnbow led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the February 2, 2021, regular meeting
and closed session minutes as well as the February 8 & 9, 2021, special meeting minutes.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the
February 2, 2021, regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the
February 2, 2021, closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the February 8
& 9, 2021, special meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



030221 BCC Meeting

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the February 16, 2021, agenda.

County Manager Geouque requested to add potential action after closed session and, under Boards
and Commissions, consideration of appointments of the ETJ member to Blowing Rock’s Planning
Board and Board of Adjustment.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the
February 16, 2021, agenda as amended.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PuBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT WITH RESPECT TO NOT TO
ExceeD $120,000,000 PuBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
REVENUE BONDS (APPALACHIAN REGIONAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM OBLIGATED
GROUP), SERIES 2021, FOR THE BENEFIT OF APPALACHIAN REGIONAL
HEALTHCARE SYSTEM AND WATAUGA MEDICAL CENTER

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to recuse Commissioner
Pertalion from this discussion as she is an employee of Appalachian Regional Healthcare System
(ARHS).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Mr. Jim Deal, President-Elect of the Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees, stated that the
public hearing was scheduled to allow citizen comment regarding the Appalachian Regional
Healthcare System (ARHS) and Watauga Medical Center request to utilize Public Finance
Authority Healthcare Facilities Revenue Bonds to finance and refinance capital improvements not
to exceed $120,000,000. The financing would be used for a new Central Energy Plant and hospital
wing. The new hospital wing would include new surgical operating and patient care rooms as well
as new equipment. The improvements would take place on land owned by the hospital and land
currently leased from the County. The term of the bond for the hospital improvements was
anticipated to be thirty-five (35) years and the hospital’s lease with the County was required to be
five (5) years longer than the bond. Therefore, the ARHS Board of Trustees requested an extension
to the term of the lease of twenty-seven (27) years with the expiration date changing from 2034 to
2061.

Mr. Deal stated that the Bonds would not be deemed to constitute a debt of the County or a pledge
of the faith and credit of the County, and would be payable solely from the revenues and other
funds generated by ARHS. Because no taxes or other revenues of the County were pledged to pay
these bonds, the staff of the County does not need to do a financial analysis of the Bonds, the
Borrowers or the Health System.



030221 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to call the public hearing
to order at 5:46 P.M.

VOTE: Aye-4(Welch, Kennedy, Turnbow, Wallin)
Nay-0
Recused-1(Pertalion)

There was no public comment; however, written public comments would be accepted in regards
to the public hearing through Wednesday, February 17, 2021.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to close the public hearing
at 5:46 P.M.

VOTE: Aye-4(Welch, Kennedy, Turnbow, Wallin)
Nay-0
Recused-1(Pertalion)

[Clerk’s Note: No public comments were received by the deadline of Wednesday, February 17, 2021. Also,
Commissioner Pertalion remained recused through the next two agenda items.]

Mr. Deal shared that, after the public hearing, ARHS requested the adoption of a proposed
resolution that would approve PFA’s issuance of the bonds and the financing of the Project in the
County. The resolution would provide that the bonds would not constitute a debt of the County;
nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power and that the bonds were not an obligation
or liability of the County.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING IN PRINCIPLE THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
ExceeD $120,000,000 oF PuBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
REVENUE BONDS (APPALACHIAN REGIONAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM OBLIGATED
GROUP), SERIES 2021, FOR THE BENEFIT OF APPALACHIAN REGIONAL
HEALTHCARE SYSTEM AND WATAUGA MEDICAL CENTER

Chairman Welch presented the proposed resolution approving the issuance of a revenue bond not
to exceed $120,000,000 in accordance with the Public Finance Authority for Healthcare Facilities.
The bonds shall not be deemed to constitute a debt of the County or a pledge of the faith and credit
of the County. As such, the approval of this bond would have no impact on the potential debt
service for the new Valle Crucis Elementary School.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to adopt the resolution as
presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Welch, Kennedy, Turnbow, Wallin)
Nay-0
Recused-1(Pertalion)



030221 BCC Meeting

PrROPOSED FIFTH AMENDMENT TO WATAUGA MEDICAL CENTER LEASE
AGREEMENT

Chairman Welch presented the proposed 5th amendment to the lease of County-owned property
for Watauga County Medical Center. The extension was required as a part of the hospital’s bond
financing for the new Central Energy Plant and hospital wing, which would include new surgical
operating and patient care rooms as well as medical equipment. The term of the bond for the
hospital improvements was anticipated to be thirty-five (35) years and the lease was required to be
five (5) years longer than the bond. The Board of Trustees had requested an extension of twenty-
seven (27) years to the lease which would change the expiration date from 2034 to 2061.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the 5%
Amendment to the Watauga Medical Center Lease Agreement modifying the expiration date from
the year 2034 to 2061 as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Welch, Kennedy, Turnbow, Wallin)
Nay-0
Recused-1(Pertalion)

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to reinstate Commissioner
Pertalion.

VOTE: Aye-4(Welch, Kennedy, Turnbow, Wallin)

Nay-0
Recused-1(Pertalion)

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE

Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus
(COVID-19). The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

WATAUGA COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT

Ms. Monica Caruso, County Librarian, presented the Watauga County Public Library Annual
Report. Ms. Caruso reported on youth and adult services, activities at the Western Watauga
Branch, volunteer activities and gave an overview of revenues and expenses, statistics, and grants
received. The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of
January 2021. The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was
required.



030221 BCC Meeting

B. Refunds and Releases
Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for January 2021 for Board approval:
TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the Refunds
and Releases Report for January 2021 as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

SHERIFF’S OFFICE FY 21-22 VEHICLE PURCHASE REQUEST

Major Kelly Redmon, with the Watauga County Sheriff's Office, requested to purchase the
following vehicles from Ilderton Dodge through the NC Sheriffs Vehicle Procurement Contract:
six (6) Dodge Durango SUV AWD V6 in the amount of $30,702 for each vehicle; one (1) Dodge
Charger Sedan AWD V6 in the amount of $26,949; and one (1) Dodge Ram SSV Truck 4WD in
the amount of $27,024. The total llderton Dodge amount, including fees, was $245,378.55.

Major Redmon stated that he had received an additional lower bid for radios and, therefore,
requested to purchase eight (8) Kenwood Viking Dual Band Radios from Two Way Radio of
Carolina, Inc. in the approximate amount of $4,281 each, including taxes. The total amount
requested was $279,623.95 including taxes and tags. Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover
the requested purchases.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to accept llderton Dodge’s
bid, in the amount of $245,378.55, for the vehicle purchases as presented by Major Kelly.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to accept Two Way Radio
of Carolina, Inc.’s bid, in the amount of $34,245.40, for the purchase of radios as presented by
Major Kelly.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Designation of Unassigned Fund Balance from the Fiscal Year 2020 Audit

County Manager Geouque presented, per direction from the Board, a proposed appropriation in
the amount of $982,500 to implement the Employee Compensation and Retention Plan and a
proposed transfer, to the Capital Projects Fund, in the amount of $4,000,000 for future County
facilities, maintenance, emergency communications, and economic development.



030221 BCC Meeting

Vice-Chairman Kennedy stated that this would take all employees to a minimum $15.00 living
wage. Mr. Kennedy also stated that all employees would benefit as salaries were adjusted to
prevent compression.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the request as
presented by the County Manager.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Boards and Commissions

County Manager Geouque presented the following:

Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District Board

Watauga County Planning Board

Each Commissioner nominates a representative to the Boone Rural Fire Protection Service District
Board and the Watauga County Planning Board whose terms run concurrent with the term of the
appointing Commissioner.  Planning Board members must live within the appointing
Commissioner’s District and action must be taken by the entire Board of Commissioners to make
these appointments. Boone Rural Fire Service District Board members must own property and
reside within the Fire Service District.

Commissioner Turnbow nominated Jody Eller to serve as the District 4 representative on the
Boone Rural Fire Service District Board. Mr. Eller met the requirements to serve on the Board.
This is a first reading.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to waive the second
reading and appoint Jody Eller to serve as the District 4 representative on the Boone Rural Fire
Service District Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Pertalion nominated Tommy Critcher to be reappointed as the District 1 Boone
Rural Fire Service District representative.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to waive the second
reading and reappoint Tommy Critcher to serve as the District 1 representative on the Boone Rural
Fire Service District Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



030221 BCC Meeting

Tourism Development Authority (TDA)

The following Watauga County TDA Board members terms expired at the end of February: Jim
Neustadt, Owner/Operator of Valle Crucis Log Cabin Rentals, and Brad Moretz, Owner/Operator
of both Appalachian Ski Mountain and Appalachian Ski Mountain Slopeside Lodgings.

Both were willing and eligible to be re-appointed to three-year terms and the Tourism
Development Authority (TDA) Board supported the re-nomination of both.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to waive the second reading
and reappoint Jim Neustadt and Brad Moretz to three-year terms on the Tourism Development
Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Blowing Rock ETJ Representative for Planning Board and Board of Adjustment

Mr. Kevin Rothrock, Blowing Rock Planning Director, had stated that the Blowing Rock Town
Council recommended Harrison Herbst to be reappointed to serve as an Extra-territorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ) representative on both the Blowing Rock Planning Board and Board of
Adjustment.

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to waive the second reading
and reappoint Harrison Herbst to serve as an Extra-territorial Jurisdiction representative on the
Blowing Rock Planning Board and Blowing Rock Board of Adjustment.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Announcements

Chairman Welch announced the following:

e The Parks and Recreation Department has scheduled a Drive-Thru Bunny Trail Parade
from 2:00 to 4:00 P.M. on Sunday, March 28, 2021, at the Community Recreation Center.

e High Country Senior Games, for those over 50 years of age, will be held May through July
2021 by the Parks and Recreation Department. Please contact the Parks and Recreation
Department for more information.

e Therecent Food for Friends Drive, held at the Community Recreation Center by Parks and
Recreation who had teamed up with Hospitality House, Casting Bread, and Hunger &
Health Coalition, was a success. 1,875 pounds of food were collected as well as $1,250 in
cash donations.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.



030221 BCC Meeting

CLOSED SESSION

At 6:44 P.M., Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to enter
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Land
Acquisition, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(5)(i).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to resume the open
meeting at 8:51 P.M.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

POTENTIAL ACTION AFTER CLOSED SESSION

Chairman Welch announced that there was no action to take after closed session.

ADJOURN

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to adjourn the meeting at
8:52 P.M.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0
John Welch, Chairman
ATTEST:

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



030221 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

10



030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2, 2021, AGENDA




030221 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

12



030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, will provide an update on the Coronavirus
(COVID-19).

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.



030221 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

14



030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 5:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS

A. Update on the High Country Kill/Chill Facility

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, will update the Board on the full proposal for
the Golden Leaf Northwest Sector Community Based Grant Initiative program to create and
construct new facilities for livestock slaughter and processing in Watauga County. The grant has
been submitted in the amount of $1.46 million.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.



030221 BCC Meeting

High Country Kill/Chill Facility Update and Request to Submit Tobacco Trust Fund Grant
Proposal

UPDATE: Watauga County submitted the full proposal for GoldenLEAF's Community Based
Grants Initiative for the Northwest Sector on February 11t". The total request was for $1.46
million to build a USDA certified slaughter/chill facility at the Watauga County Landfill, which
would also complement the proposed composting facility at the transfer station by providing
nitrogenous material & byproducts from the slaughter plant needed to create high-quality
compost.

Based on discussions with County, project collaborators and consultants, and Watauga
Butchery, it is still unclear if the requested funding will be sufficient for all of the site
preparation costs & construction costs to build, equip, and open a facility to meet the needs of
meat producers, and a solid operational model. Project partners are working on additional
funding streams, grants, and financing to make sure that all cost considerations are covered
before formally committing to construction. Golden LEAF understands that some costs &
financing, at this phase of the planning are unclear. They communicated that if the grant funds
are awarded, funds would not be released until we can acknowledge that the project can move
forward with sufficient funding. With GoldenLEAF funding and other funding & financing
sources that Watauga Butchery & Cooperative Extension are pursuing, we believe that we can
fund the project. However, until a true site survey and construction estimates are completed,
we will not know exact costs.

In the meantime, Cooperative Extension and Watauga Butchery request from the County
approval to apply to the Tobacco Trust Fund grant program for $220,000 for funding to equip
the proposed facility with adequate coolers/chillers and other processing equipment that the
facility will need to provide for the most efficient slaughter and packing needed for operation.
This funding would be contingent, of course, on GoldenLEAF funding. However, the program
manager for Tobacco Trust Fund (TTF) encouraged us to apply, as this proposed project checks
their boxes for TTF funding priorities and TTF favors projects that are connected with
GoldenLEAF. This grant proposal is due March 5 (Friday). Watauga County would be the fiscal
agent for this grant funding as well. Dr. Jim Hamilton has completed the majority of the
proposal and is nearing readiness for submission. Formal approval is requested for this proposal
submission.

Additionally, on Friday, Feb. 26, we submitted an additional proposal to the USDA Rural
Business Development Grant Program for North Carolina for an additional $150,000 to
supplement the Golden LEAF funding proposal and the Tobacco Trust Fund proposal for
additional equipment needs to enhance automation and efficiency at the proposed facility. The
county would be the fiscal agent for that one, as well. Formal approval is requested to receive
and manage those funds, if awarded. It is important to note that the GoldenLEAF proposed
funding is the key piece with these grant efforts. If Golden LEAF funding is not approved (award
announcement will be the first week of April), we will withdraw both the Tobacco Trust Fund
and the USDA proposal.




030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 5:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION MATTERS

B. Request to Submit Tobacco Trust Fund Grant Proposal

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Hamilton will request County approval to apply to the Tobacco Trust Fund grant program for
$200,000 for funding to equip the proposed kill/chill facility with adequate coolers/chillers and
other processing equipment that the facility will need to provide for the most efficient slaughter
and packing needed for operation.

On Friday, February 26, another proposal was submitted to the USDA Rural Business
Development Grant Program for North Carolina for an additional $150,000 to supplement the
Golden LEAF funding proposal and the Tobacco Trust Fund proposal for additional equipment
needs to enhance automation and efficiency at the proposed facility. The County would serve as
the fiscal agent.

Formal approval is now requested to submit the grant proposal to the USDA Rural Business
Development Grant Program for North Carolina for an additional $150,000. No match is required.
In the event the County is not awarded the GoldenLEAF grant the request to the Tobacco Trust
Fund (TTF) and USDA Rural Business Development Grant Program will be withdrawn.

Board approval is required to grant authorization to apply to the Tobacco Trust Fund in the amount
of $200,000 and the USDA Rural Business Development Grant Program for North Carolina in the
amount of $150,000.



030221 BCC Meeting

Tobacco Trust Fund
Certification and Signature Form

Project Title High Country Slaughter-Processing Facility
Amount Requested $220,236.00

AGREEMENT and CERTIFICATION

By signing below, we affirm that we are authorized representatives and have the authority to act on behalf
of the organization applying for this Tobacco Trust Fund grant for the proposed High Country Slaughter-
Processing Facility. We further agree and acknowledge the following: The information provided in the
proposal submission material is correct and complete. The funds granted by Tobacco Trust Fund for the
proposed project will be used exclusively for the purposes described in the proposal. Requests for funding
and all supporting information submitted to Tobacco Trust Fund are subject to the Public Records Act,
and therefore available for public inspection.

For Watauga County
Applicant Organization
Signature Date
Name
First Last
Title County Commissioner
Signature Date
Name Deron Geouque
First Last
Title County Manager

WATAUGA COUNTY
814 WEST KING STREET, SUITE 205
BOONE, NC 28607
828.265.8000



030221 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 6:

SoiL AND WATER CONSERVATION FUNDING ACCEPTANCE AGREEMENT
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Watauga Soil and Water, will present the 2021-2023 technical assistance grant which funds a
portion of the Soil and Water Conservation Tech position. The grant is for $28,487 and is budgeted
in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

Board approval is requested to accept the grant.



030221 BCC Meeting

For Internal DSWC use only
Tracking # 0
Contract # 18-024-4114

DIVISION OF SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION
North Carolina Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services
1614 Mail Service Center ® Raleigh, NC 27699-1614
919.707.3770 e www.ncagr.gov/swc/

APPLICATION FOR MATCHING FUNDS FOR SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
Complete and send 1 notarized original and 1 copy to the address above; keep a copy for your file

SWCD Name: | Watauga |

Federal ID Number for entity that will receive payment: 5b-b0U1s106
Address for entity that will receive payment: est King St. Suite oone,

I.  APPLICATION:
Watauga Soil and Water Conservation District, Watauga - County
Within the limits of appropriations by the N.C. General Assembly, the Watauga Soil and

Water Conservation District requests $3,600.00 to match funds provided to the District by the County.

| certify that the matching funds received in the previous fiscal year (July 1st, 2019 to June 30th, 2020) were used
according to NC Soil and Water Conservation Commission (SWCC) policy. | also certify that funds requested for the
current fiscal year will be used in keeping with SWCC policy.

[Date SWCD Board Chairman Signature

Il. CERTIFICATION:

| hereby certify that the Watauga County Board of Commissioners has approved an
appropriation of | ~|to the Watauga SWCD for

soil and water conservation work during the current fiscal year, July 1st, 2020 to June 30th, 2021. This figure only
includes the local County investment in the Soil and Water Conservation District program (takes into account the full
appropriation for the District, minus an anticipated state matching funds and Technical Assistance dollars), and does
not include local funds that will be used as a match for other state dollars (any local funds that will be used to match
state Technical Assistance dollars have also been subtracted).

Date County Finance Officer Signature

Sworn to and subscribed before me

_ Notary Public Signature
This the day of , 20

My Commission Expires:

lll.  APPROVAL:

The above application is APPROVED for thirty six hundred and no/100 dollars ($3,600.00).
The above application is DISAPPROVED.

Date DSWC Director Signature

DSWC Form 203
http://www.ncagr.gov/swc/36.html Version 07.30.18

20



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Steven W. Troxler, Commissioner

Contract Check Off List for Grantee (Government/University)

030221 BCC Meeting

INSTRUCTIONS: Check the "Yes" boxes in the left column for the document titles that are being returned with the two signed, dated and witnessed copies of the
contract, with signatures in blue ink. Be sure to include all the other documents specified in your contract package. If "No” has been checked off for you, that
document is not required for this grant program or project.

GRANTEE ORGANIZATION NAME: Watauga Soil & Water Conservation District
PROJECT TITLE/NAME: _District Master Agreement
CONTRACT #: _21-035-4074

Grantee Organization Document Title Department Use — Grants and Contracts-
Entities Only Documents Attached Documents Attached
Check One Box or On File or On File
Yes No Contractual “Check Off List for Grantee Yes No Yes No
Yes No Contract Cover (To be signed, dated & witnessed) Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment A — General Terms and Conditions — Government/University Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment B — Scope of Work (includes Timeline and Line Item Budget) Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment C — Certifications and Assurances Section Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment D — NC OpenBook Supplemental Information Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment E — Signature Card Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment F — W-9 Tax Information Yes No Yes No
Yes No Attachment G — Vendor Electronic Payment Form Yes No Yes No

Rev. 6/17

21




030221 BCC Meeting

Steve Troxler North Carolina Department o‘f Agriculture  y payia smith
Commissioner and COllsumer S@fVlC@S Chief Deputy Commissioner

December 14, 2020

Ms. Michelle Kasey, Administrative Assistant/ Education Coordinator
Watauga Soil & Water Conservation District

971 West King Street

Boone, NC 28607

NOTIFICATION OF FUNDING OFFER

Dear Ms. Kasey:

On behalf of Commissioner Steve Troxler and the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services — Division of Soil & Water Conservation, | am pleased to inform you that $28,817.00
has been approved for District Matching Funds and Technical Assistance.

Two original contract packets must be completed and returned to the NCDA&CS, making sure that the
contracts and certain forms have been signed, dated, and withessed, as applicable, before they are
returned to the address provided below. By completing these documents, you are agreeing to the
specific stipulations, the general terms and conditions and specific reporting requirements. Please
return the two completed packets to:

Helen Wiklund, Administrative Specialist

NC Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services
Division of Soil & Water Conservation

1614 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1614

All authorized representative signatures must be in blue or black ink. Please Use the Contract Check
Off List to ensure all attachments are included and are in the correct order for each contract packet.

One fully-executed, original contract will be returned to you for your records. If you have any questions
about your contract or any of the forms contained in your offer packet, please call Helen Wiklund at 919-
707-3773, or feel free to send an email to helen. wiklund@ncagr.gov.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your efforts to protect the soil and water resources
of our state.

Chief Deputy Commissioner

Enclosures

Email: David.Smith@ncagr.gov
1001 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina, 27699-1001
(919) 707-3033 @ Fax (919) 715-0026
An Equal Opportunity Affirmative Action Employer 22



Departmental Use 8% y221 BC

CENTER: 1611-3701
ACCOUNT: _536967
AMOUNT: $3,600.00

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE CENTER:_2710

ACCOUNT: _536502
AMOUNT: $25,217.00

CENTER:_
ACCOUNT: _
AMOUNT:

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Division of Soil and Water Conservation

District Master Agreement — Government

CONTRACT # 21-035-4074

This Contract is made and entered into by and between the North Carolina Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Soil and Water Conservation, (the “Agency”) and
the Watauga Soil and Water Conservation District, (the “Grantee”), and referred to collectively as the
“Parties.” The Grantee’s federal tax identification number is 56-6001816 and is physically located in
Watauga County, and is further located at 971 West King Street, Boone, NC 28607.

The purpose of this Contract is to establish the procedures for the Agency to provide district matching funds
and support for technical assistance to the Grantee. This Contract is funded by State appropriations. Funds
awarded under this Contract must be used for the purpose for which they are intended.

The Grantee’s fiscal year ends June 30.
Contract Documents:
This Contract consists of the Contract and its attachments, all of which are identified by name as follows:

This Contract

General Terms and Conditions (Attachment A)

Scope of Work, including Timeline, Line Item Budget and Budget Narrative (Attachment B)
Certifications and Assurances Section (Attachment C)

NC Openbook Supplemental Information (Attachment D)

Signature Card (Attachment E)

W-9 Tax Information (Attachment F)

Vendor Electronic Payment Form (Attachment G)

PN OORWN

These documents constitute the entire Contract between the Parties and supersede all prior oral or written
statements or contracts.

.  Precedence Among Contract Documents:
In the event of a conflict between or among the terms of the Contract Documents, the terms in the

Contract Document with the highest relative precedence shall prevail. The order of precedence shall
be the order of documents as listed in Paragraph 1, above, with the first-listed document having the

NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 1 of 6

Meeting

23



V.

030221 BCC Meeting

highest precedence and the last-listed document having the lowest precedence. If there are multiple
Contract Amendments, the most recent amendment shall have the highest precedence and the oldest
amendment shall have the lowest precedence.

Effective Period:

This Contract shall be effective on the 1st day of July, 2020, and shall terminate on the 30t day of
June, 2023 with the option to extend, if mutually agreed upon, through a written amendment as
provided for in the General Terms and Conditions as described in Attachment A.

Grantee’s Duties:

The Grantee hereby agrees to perform, in a manner satisfactory to the Agency and in accordance
with the policies and rules of the Soil and Water Conservation Commission (the “Commission”),
services described in Attachment B, Scope of Work.

Work to be performed under this Contract may be performed by employees of the District.

The District shall not substitute key personnel assigned to the performance of this Contract without
prior written approval by the Contract Administrator.

Agency’s Duties:

The Agency shall pay the Grantee in the manner and in the amounts specified in the Contract
Documents. The total amount paid by the Agency to the Grantee under this Contract shall not exceed
$28,817.00.

This amount consists of: $28,817.00 in State funds

The Grantee’s matching requirement is $28,817.00, which consists of:

In Kind $
Cash

Cash and In-kind
Cash and/or In-kind
Other/Specify

The total Contract amount is $57,634.00.
Conflict of Interest Policy:

Any district receiving funding for an employee through this Contract shall have in place a secondary
employment policy that protects the District, its employees, the County, the Agency, and the
Commission from any actual, potential or perceived conflict of interest. Such policy shall be in
accordance with the Commission Guidelines on Secondary Employment found at
hitp//www.ncagr.qov/SWC/costshareprograms/documents/secondary_employment district emplove

e.pdf

Any Grantee that receives funding for an employee through this Contract shall submit to the Agency by
January 15, 2021 and annually thereafter a secondary employment form for each employee funded
through this Contract. The Grantee shall submit an updated form along with its quarterly progress
reports if the secondary employment or other potential conflicts of interest of a funded employee arise
after the initial submission.

NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 2 of 6

24



VI.

VIL.

VIII.

030221 BCC Meeting

Statement of No Overdue Tax Debts:

The Agency has determined that Grantee is a government agency and is not subject to N.C.G.S. §
143C-6-23(c). Therefore, the Grantee is not required to file a Statement of No Overdue Tax Debts with
the Agency prior to disbursement of funds.

Reversion of Unexpended Funds:

Allocations not dispersed under this Contract shall revert to the Agency upon the Contract’s
expiration or termination.

Reporting Requirements:

Quarterly Progress Reports:

The Grantee shall submit quarterly progress reports to the Agency, with each report due on or
before the 15th day of, October, January, and April and the 30t day of June continuing until the
project is complete. The quarterly progress report is required even if no activity has occurred for
the quarter and no reimbursement is requested for the quarter. Failure to provide quarterly reports
constitutes a breach of contract and may result in funding being withheld or termination of the
contract.

. Payment Provisions:

Upon execution of this Contract the Grantee shall submit to the Agency Contract Administrator a
completed Request for Payment form, to be provided by the Agency. All Request for Payment
forms should be received no more than quarterly, with an invoice showing expenditures and
matching funds, if applicable, for the current period and cumulatively for the entire project, in
addition to deliverables provided by the Grantee, subject to approval by the Agency. Upon
approval by the Agency, payment may be made within 30 days. All payments are subject to the
availability of funds.

The Grantee agrees to provide information required by the Agency to comply with the procedures
for disbursement of funds under this Contract and maintain reports and accounting records,
including but not limited to receipts and invoices that support the allowable expenditure of State
funds.

The parties to the Contract further agree and understand that the payment of the sums specified in this
Contract is dependent and contingent upon the Grantee complying with all of the terms set forth in this
Contract and performing the services specified in Attachment B in a satisfactory manner. It will be the
responsibility of the Agency to determine if the Grantee is complying with the Contract and performing
the services specified in Attachment B in a satisfactory manner. Failure to comply with the terms of the
Contract and/or failure to perform services in a satisfactory manner may result in funding being withheld
or immediate termination of the Contract.

Payment shall be made in accordance with the Contract Documents and limited to the amounts in
the Scope of Work, Attachment B.

Eligible expenditures for payment must be within the effective period noted in the Contract.
All matching funds, including in-kind and cash, must be spent concurrently with funds provided by
the Contract. Both types of matching funds expended shall be accounted for on the quarterly

invoices.

Indirect costs are not allowable expenditures under this Contract.

NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 3 of 6

25



030221 BCC Meeting

X. Contract Administrators:

All notices permitted or required to be given by one party to the other and all questions about the
Contract from one Party to the other shall be addressed and delivered to the other party’s Contract
Administrator. The name, post office address, street address, telephone number, fax number, and
email address of the parties’ respective initial Contract Administrator are set out below. Either
party may change the name, post office address, street address, telephone number, fax number,
or email address of its Contract Administrator by giving timely written notice to the other party.

For the Agency:
IF DELIVERED BY US POSTAL IF DELIVERED BY ANY OTHER MEANS
SERVICE
Helen Wiklund, Administrative Specialist | Helen Wiklund, Administrative Specialist
Division of Soil & Water Conservation Division of Soil & Water Conservation
1614 Mail Service Center Old Health Building
Raleigh, NC 27699-1614 216 W. Jones Street, 3 Floor
Telephone: 919-707-3773 Raleigh, NC 27603
Email: helen.wiklund@ncagr.gov

For the Grantee:

GRANTEE CONTRACT DISTRICT KEY PERSONNEL
ADMINISTRATOR

Michelle Kasey, Administrative Assistant/ | Specified in Strategy Plan
Education Coordinator
Watauga SWCD

971 West King Street
Boone, NC 28607

Telephone: 828-264-0842
Fax: 828-264-3857

Email: Michelle.Kasey@watgov.org

XI. Supplementation of Expenditure of Public Funds:
The Grantee assures that funds received pursuant to this Contract shall be used only to
supplement, not to supplant, the total amount of federal, state and local public funds that the
Grantee otherwise expends for activities involved with specialty services and related programs.
Funds received under this Contract shall be used to provide additional public funding for such
services. The funds shall not be used to reduce the Grantee’s total expenditure of other public
funds for such services.
Xll. Disbursements:
As a condition of this Contract, the Grantee acknowledges and agrees to make disbursements of funds
provided under this Contract in accordance with the following requirements:
a. Will implement or already have implemented adequate internal controls over disbursements;
b. Pre-audit all invoices presented for payment to determine:
¢ Validity and accuracy of payment
e Payment due date
¢ Adequacy of documentation supporting payment
e Legality of disbursement
c. Assure adequate control of signature stamps/plates; and
NCDAG&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 4 of 6

26



030221 BCC Meeting

d. Assure adequate control of negotiable instruments; and
e. Have procedures in place to ensure that account balance is solvent and to reconcile the account

monthly.
Xlill. Outsourcing:
The Grantee certifies that it has identified to the Agency all jobs related to the Contract that have been
outsourced to other countries, if any. The Grantee further agrees that it will not outsource any such
jobs during the term of this Contract without providing prior written notice to the Agency.
XIV. N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24:
N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or acceptance by, any State employee
of any gift from anyone with a Contract with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with
the State. By execution of any response in this procurement or Contract, you attest, for your entire
organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any such gift has been offered,
accepted, or promised by any employee of your organization.
XV. Designation of Payees:

As many soil and water conservation districts have entered into prior agreements with other
governmental entities to administer all or a portion of their budget it is necessary to specify the payee
for each activity described in the Scope of Work, Attachment B. Upon approval by the Agency of the
required request for payment forms and supporting documentation, payments shall be issued to
designated payees as follows:

Activity Payee Name Payee Fed Tax ID

District Matching Funds Watauga County 56-6001816

Technical Assistance Watauga County 56-6001816

Salary and Benefits

Funds

Technical Assistance Watauga County 56-6001816

Operating Funds

NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 5 of 6



030221 BCC Meeting

XVI. Signature Warranty:

The undersigned represent and warrant that they are authorized to bind their principals to the terms of
this Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Agency execute this Contract in two (2) originals, one
(1) of which is retained by the Grantee and one (1) which is retained by the Agency.

Grantee: Watauga Soil and Water Conservation District

Signature of Authorized Representative Date
Printed Name Title
Witness:

Signature Date
Printed Name Title

' \ North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

N. David Smith, Chief Deputy Commissioner

NCDA&CS (Govt Contract Cover) Rev. 7/14, 12/14, 8/17 Page 6 of 6
28



PUBLIC SECTOR CONTRACTS (Including Local Governments)

Unless

030221 BCC Meeting

Attachment A

General Terms and Conditions

DEFINITIONS

indicated otherwise from the context, the

following terms shall have the following meanings in

this Contract.
3M.0102 unless otherwise noted.

All definitions are from 9 NCAC
If the rule or

statute that is the source of the definition is changed
by the adopting authority, the change shall be
incorporated herein:

(1)

)

()

(4)

(%)

(6)
(7)

"Agency" (as used in the context of the
definitions below) shall mean and include
every public office, public officer or official
(State or local, elected or appointed),
institution, board, commission, bureau,
council, department, authority or other unit of
government of the State or of any county,
unit, special district or other political
subagency of government. For other
purposes in this Contract, “Agency” shall
mean the entity identified as one of the
parties hereto.

"Audit" means an examination of records or
financial accounts to verify their accuracy.
"Certification of Compliance" means a report
provided by the Agency to the Office of the
State Auditor that states that the Grantee has
met the reporting requirements established
by this Subchapter and included a statement
of certification by the Agency and copies of
the submitted grantee reporting package.
"Compliance Supplement” refers to the North
Carolina State Compliance Supplement,
maintained by the State and Local
Government Finance Agency within the
North Carolina Department of State
Treasurer that has been developed in
cooperation with agencies to assist the local
auditor in identifying program c<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>